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MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 3, 2005
TO: The Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Bid #01-019: Milk & Milk Products
Price Increase Approval

On July 11, 2000, official action was taken to award the above mentioned five-year renewable
bid. On March 22, 2005 the above referenced bid was renewed for an additional one-year as
outlined in the bid’s general conditions.

Ivan Wishard, Clover Creek Foods, is requesting a price increase in accordance with the bid
specifications. The annual percentage change in the Producer Price Index is based on the
January 2005 index of 1.006% for the period of August 8, 2005 through August 7, 2006, as
allowed in the bid documents. Clover Creek Foods is within the Producer Pricing Index as
permitted in the terms and conditions of the bid and it is Rick Kurtz and my recommendation
to allow this requested increase.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please
feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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